



Biography

Department of the Army



Dennis William Dingle

Deputy Director
Army Review Boards Agency
Headquarters, Department of the Army
Washington, D.C.

Mr. Dennis W. Dingle assumed duties as Deputy Director, Army Review Boards Agency in July 2022. In this capacity he serves as the principal deputy to the Deputy Assistant Secretary of the Army (Review Boards)/Director, Army Review Boards Agency, a Field Operating Agency responsible for 12 component boards. Prior to this assignment, from April 2015 to June 2022, he served as Director, Board for Correction of Military Records and was responsible for a staff of 62 professionals who prepare and process cases for consideration by the Army's highest administrative review board.

CAREER:

- 2014-2015: Director, Studies and Analysis/Special Projects for Strategic Resources Incorporated.
- 2007-2013: Special Assistant (Highly Qualified Expert) for Post Combat Support to Soldiers and Families/Health of the Force, Office of the Deputy Chief of Staff for Personnel (DCS G-1), HQDA.
- 2005–2007: Director, Human Resources Policy Directorate, Deputy Chief of Staff, G-1, Headquarters, Department of the Army, Washington, DC (Retired after 30 years of service at the rank of Colonel).
- 2004-2005: Division Chief and Deputy Director, Human Resources Policy Directorate, Deputy Chief of Staff, G-1, Headquarters, Department of the Army, Washington DC
- 2001-2004: Commander, 98th Area Support Group, Wurzburg, GE.
- 1999-2001: Division Chief and Vice Director, J1, The Joint Staff, Washington, DC.
- 1997-1998: Chief, Air Defense Branch/Colonel Assignment Officer, Human Resources Command, Alexandria, VA.
- 1995-1997: Battalion Commander (THAAD), 6th Air Defense Artillery Brigade, Fort Bliss, TX.
- 1992-1995: Assignment Officer and Command Program Manager, Human Resources Command, Alexandria, Virginia.
- 1989-1992: Battalion/Brigade Operations Officer, 69th Air Defense Artillery Brigade, Wurzburg, GE.
- 1985-1988: Chief, Retention and Transition, XVIII Airborne Corps, Fort Bragg, NC.
- 1977-1985: Various Air Defense Artillery Command and Staff positions, Fort Bliss, TX and Republic of Korea.

Education:

- National War College and Master of Science, National Military Strategy, National Defense University, Washington DC (1999)
- U S Army Command and General Staff College and Master of Military Arts and Sciences, History, Fort Leavenworth, KS (1989)
- Texas Christian University, Bachelor of Science, Secondary Education (History/English), Fort Worth, TX (1977)